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352/ 524-2221

July 24, 2006

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: The Honorable Board Members

FROM:  Kendra Goodman CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Recission & Reaward Bid #07-003-GF
Janitorial Equipment
Item JE-104 20” Flat Mop Head
Genesis II, Inc.

On May 16, 2006, item  JE-104 20” Flat Mop Head was awarded to Genesis II, Inc.  
Genesis II, Inc. has requested withdrawal of their bid for this item due their inability to provide 
the product requested.

We are requesting the recission of this item and reaward to the next acceptable bidder, 
Namco of Tampa Bay,  meeting written specifications for this product.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Vendor:     Bid Price:  

E & R Industrial $      9.54
Namco of Tampa Bay (1) $   5.70
Buckeye Cleaning Center $      5.45
AFP Industries, Inc. $      4.88
Genesis II (2) $      3.78
Pride $      1.78

(1) Recommend re-award
(2) Recommend recission

DATE/TIME: July 26, 2006 11:20:00


